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Murphy, Erin L.

From:  April McCaffrey [aprilmccaffrey @ushaci.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 12:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: F01000005684

Please update the Principal & Mailing address for U.S. Hearing Aid Centers, Inc. under
Document number FO1000006684 to 3180 County Road 220, Suite 2, Middleburg, FL 32068.
If there are any questions regarding this request please contact me at the number below.

Thanks,

April McCaffrey

U.S. Hearing Aid Centers, Inc
(904) 644-0777 ph.

(904) 278-6172 fax
aprilmccaffrey@ushaci.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, contains information
that maybe confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom
it is addressed. Nothing in this email, including any attachments, is intended to be a legally
binding signature. Any medical information/opinion or advice is neither implied nor suggested
to be applied without professional medical supervision. The recipient of this email releases the
sender of any liability. If you are not the intended recipient, you should contact the sender and
delete this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, review, reliance, distribution by
others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.
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